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Thank you for your letter of 5 September 2013 requesting further information regarding the

above petition.

| can confirm that, through NHS Education for Scotland (NES), a Training Needs Analysis in
regard to adolescent care was undertaken. It was completed as a Learning Needs Analysis
in 2009 following which NES was tasked with the development of an education resource
which would support healthcare practitioners working with young people in the delivery of
age appropriate care. Edgehill University were commissioned to develop the resource, and
they were supported and guided by the established advisory group. The resource covers the

areas identified by the learning needs analysis:

. Healthy Adolescent Development
. Young Person Friendly Services
. Adolescent Mental Healthcare

. Sexual Healthcare

. Substance Misuse and Abuse

. Transition Care

NES can ensure that all staff can access the education but cannot ensure that access is
taken up. Governance for ensuring staff were appropriately trained and continued to be so

trained lies with NHS Health Boards rather than NES.
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The Committee will wish to note that The Children and Young People’s Health Support
Group discussed the importance of ensuring that the particular needs of young people in
hospital are met at a recent meeting. Following which, the Scottish Government wrote to all
Health Boards on 14 June 2013 reminding Boards of the recommendations contained within
the Better Health Better Care: Hospital Services for Young People in Scotland. A copy of
that letter is attached for your information.

| hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely

GILLIAN GARVIE
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